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RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 3:02 pm, Aug 29, 2022
From: Eric Wang
To: CELA
Cc: Chris Gober; tbond@remingtonresearchgroup.com
Subject: RE: MUR 8027 - corrected letter
Date: Friday, August 26, 2022 2:36:33 PM
Attachments: 2022-08-25 Remington Research response to FEC MUR 8027.pdf

Remington Research Group - FEC MUR 8027 Designation of Counsel.pdf

Kathryn,

Please find attached the response from Remington Research Group, as well as a designation of
counsel.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks.

Eric Wang | Partner | The Gober Group
ew@gobergroup.com [ 202.417.3528

If you need to schedule a call with me, you can compare our schedules and book it here

Eric Wang | Partner | The Gober Group

ew@gobergroup.com [ 202.417.3528




MUR802700055

S THE GROUP
W

August 25, 2022

Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

VIA EMAIL (CELA@FEC.GOV)

Re: MUR 8027; Remington Research Group, LLC
To Whom It May Concern:

We represent Remington Research Group, LLC (“RRG”) in the above-referenced
matter. RRG is in receipt of the Federal Election Commission’s letter notifying it of the
complaint. RRG adopts the response submitted by Axiom Strategies.

Please let us know if you need anything else from RRG regarding this matter.
Sincerely,

= o

Chris K. Gober
Eric Wang
Counsel to Remington Research Group, LLC

T | 800.825.1730 ¥ | @GoberGroup
F|877.437.5755 & | GoberGroup.com
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMALIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8027

Name of Counsel: Chris K. Gober, Eric Wang

Firm: The Gober Group PLLC

Address: 14425 Falcon Head Blvd. Building E-100, Suite 226

Austin, TX 78738

Office#t: 512-354-1787 Fax#: 877-437-5755

Mobile#:

E-mail: politicallaw@gobergroup.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

}cusignedby:
26/2022 .
8/26/20 [ /@ President

Date " (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Titus Bond

(Name — Please Print)

Remington Research Group, LLC
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

(Please Print)

Kansas City, MO 64106

Home#: Mobilet:

Officett: Fax#:

E-mail: tbond@remingtonresearchgroup.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021





